
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: ketan.bhirud@troutman.com
Cc: Susan.Foster@Troutman.com
Subject: RE: your public records request
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:05:40 PM

Hello again,
 
I am told responsive records might also reside with the Agency of Digital Services, linked here: 
https://digitalservices.vermont.gov/about-us/public-records-requests-and-statewide-database
 
Best,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 

From: Mishaan, Jessica 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:06 PM
To: ketan.bhirud@troutman.com
Cc: Susan.Foster@Troutman.com
Subject: your public records request
 
Dear Ketan Bhirud,
 
Thank you for your public records request dated January 13, 2023.  Please note that the Attorney
General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek.  Please contact the Department of
Motor Vehicles via this link:
 
https://dmv.vermont.gov/about-vermont-dmv/public-records
 
Best,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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